January 2, 1957

Mr, Jo. W. Sorrells
308 Danciger Building
Fort worth 2, Texas

Dear Mr, Sorrells:

I an writing vou in regard to these walls you have abandoned in
Chaves, County, New ilexico, I am &iving you the status of these Wells
of December 31, 1956,

We feel we have given plemty of time for cleaning these locations.
Let me hear frdm you, telling what you intend to do,

Jo W, Sorrells #1-A Waller, 660/S and 660/E Section 28-123-28E, Chaves,
County, New México. Theres is no marker, ,and Junk on lLocation,

Je We Sorrells:#1 Waller, Should be 1980/S and 1980/E, Section 21-12S-28E
Chaves, County, New Mexico. The marker has NWi SEX Sec. 28-125-28E, and
the location isn't cleaned properly. Will you ploase give this your prompt

attmtian.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MeLe Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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